From: Katague, Ditas

Sent: 2/6/2012 10:59:44 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Draft Panel Discussion Notes and List of Confirmed Attendees
Thanks! Mum is the word...we will see if he sends it to me independentiy!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Katague, Ditas; Sandoval, Catherine J.K.
Subject: Fw: Draft Panel Discussion Notes and List of Confirmed Attendees

FYI. Don't tell Cliff | gave you this ! Thought you should have a heads up on content and
attendees.

From: Clifford Swint [mailto:Cliff@mfr.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 07:56 AM

To: Bijur, Nicholas M.
Cc:Cherry, Brian K; Togneri, Gabriel; Dore, Jay

Subject: Draft Panel Discussion Notes and List of Confirmed Attendees

Nick,

Iincorporated the questions that you provided me into the attached draft. Please take a look at
the notes and let me know any further comments. My plan is to submit to the Moderator our
“suggested” Panel Discussion Notes which he could (subject to his edits) use to prepare the
panelist in advance of the reception.

If possible, please let me know any further comments by end of day today.
For your information I have included a list of the attendees that have thus far confirmed.

The enthusiasm among the Wall Street community has been great and it is my goal that this
reception be helpful to enhancing the capital markets prospects for California’s investor owned
utilities.
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Regards,

Chff
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Clifford C. Swint, CFA
Executive Vice President

Capital Markets Group

MFR Securities, Inc.
675 Third Avenue, 11th Floor
New York, NY 10017

212-416-5035 Office

917-232-1591 Mobile

clifiegomfr.com

This document has been furnished to you solely for your information and may not be reproduced in any manner or provided to any other person.
Although the information herein has been obtained from sources that we believe to be reliable, no warranty (express or implied) is made as to the
accuracy, completeness or faimess of the information, opinions or projections herein, all of which are subject to change without notice. No
responsibility or liability whatsoever or howsoever arising is accepted in relation to the contents hereof by any member of MFR, or any of its
respective directors, officers or employees.

The information contained herein is based on sources which MFR Securities, Inc. believes to be reliable, but we do not represent that it is accurate
or complete. All prices, yields and opinions are subject to change due to market forces and other conditions. This communication is not to be
considered as an offer to purchase or sell the securities referenced herein. Additional information is available upon request.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. This
communication may contain protected or privileged material and should only be viewed by the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited.
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